SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 26 June 2008
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/252/0001

Mr A Pelser
Archaetnos cc
P.O. Box 73703
Lynnwood Riadge
0040

FAX: 0865200376

Dear Mr Pelser

PERMIT: No.80/08/05/012/51

Thank you for settling your permit fee with the SAHRA APM Unit. | attach as requested a permit for
the Phase 2 archaeological excavation of an Early Iron Age site, ZEE 001, on the farm Happyland 241

KT, near Hoedspruit, Limpopo Province.

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



